
Eugene-Florence Link Lane Bus Route 

Request for Proposal: 2021-0004 

 

Responses to Questions received as of November 30, 2021 

1. What is the current software and what technologies are on the vehicles? 

Response: Fareboxes that accept paper currency. 

2. Is the agency utilizing manual or automatic passenger counting? 

Response: Manual 

3. What is the current software for pre and post trips? 

Response: Excel 

4. Who is the current CAD/AVL software provider? 

Response: None 

5. What is the number of vehicles for both of the connector routes? 

Response: Eugene-Florence 2, Florence-Yachats 1 

6. Are you able to provide a budget range? 

Response: NA 

7. Who is your vendor providing fare payment? 

Response: None 

8. Within section “3.2.2 Proposal Page Limits… Proposal is limited to 15 pages total” would LCOG 

be open to expanding the page limit to 25 or 30 pages to ensure vendors and subcontractors 

answer all required sections as described in the proposal format accurately and concisely? 

Response: LCOG will not be expanding the page limit. 15 pages is a standard page limit for 

proposals and there are details within the section that indicate what is and isn’t considered 

against that page limit 

9. What “Answers to Questions/Requests for Clarification Issued” around November 16th and 

having checked the e-procurement site for this bid, just confirming that no addenda have been 

posted? 

Response: No, there have not been any issue addenda for this RFP. 

 


